7123/25, 1:16 PM Gmail - Fwd: Q4 Forward Orders Prompt

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Q4 Forward Orders Prompt

Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk> Wed, Jul 23, 2025 at 1:11 PM
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the attached orders for Prosol.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Stephen Machin <stephen@prosol.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 23 Jul 2025 at 12:02

Subject: RE: Q4 Forward Orders Prompt

To: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>

Thanks Catrin,

Please find the orders attached.

Please confirm receipt.
Best Regards

Stephen Machin | Operations Manager | Prosol UK Sales & Distribution Ltd
T: 0114 255 7700 | purchases@prosol.co.uk | www.prosol.co.uk

PROSOL

FIRE CLOAK

Electric Vehicle Fire Blankets
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From: Catrin Hollings <catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 22 July 2025 14:02

To: Stephen Machin <stephen@prosol.co.uk>
Subject: Q4 Forward Orders Prompt

EXTERNAL SENDER WARNING. This message was sent from outside your organisation. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the source of this
email and know the content is safe.

Hi Stephen,

| hope you're keeping well.

As requested, please consider this a prompt to submit your forward orders for Q4.
| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Catrin Hollings
Marketing

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: catrin.hollings@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Working Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 8.30am - 2.30pm
Advanced Notice of Annual Leave

Please note that | will be on annual leave from 7th August, returning on 2nd September.
I will have limited access to emails during this time. For matters which require immediate attention, please contact office@viamed.co.uk, or | will respond to your
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message on my return.

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

6 attachments

ﬂ Viamed Forward Order 5001972 October 2025.pdf
28K

.@ Viamed Forward Order 5001973 November 2025.pdf
28K

.@ Viamed Forward Order 5001974 December 2025.pdf
28K

.@ Viamed Forward Order 5001975 October 2025.pdf
27K

.@ Viamed Forward Order 5001796 November 2025.pdf
27K
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@ Viamed Forward Order 5001977 December 2025.pdf
27K
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